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Malave, Erin

From: Cheryl Hillesheim [chillesheim@cyklawfirm.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, February 23, 2010 4:38 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Gladiolus Group, LLC; Doc. No.1.09000123225

Our firm is the Registered Agent for the LLC referenced above. Please change the principal and mailing address
of the LLC to the following:

465 Bayfront Place, Naples, FL 34102

Thank you,

Cheryl Hillesheim

Paralegal

Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A,
4001 Tamiami Trail N #300

Naples FL. 34103

239.435.3535 (Phone)

238.435.1218 (Fax}

The Information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This
message may be an attorney-client communication and as such is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, this serves as notice to you that you have received this
document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please delete the original message and any attachments, as well as all copies thereof, and notify us immediately via

e-mail at chillesheim@cyklawfirm.com or by telephone at (239) 435-3535. Thank you,
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